From:

Subject:

Memo,

No.Ft. 48-3768/2018 (FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA), To: CCF Shimla
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP Shimla-1.

NN 7 %
Dated Shimla-1, the [2 & MAY LDZ&
Diversion of 2.8573 ha. of forest land for the construction of Tranh-
Charoli SHP- 2 MV in favour of Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd. within the

jurisdiction of Chopal Forest Division, Distt. Shimla Himachal
Pradesh. Online Proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/26220/2017)

Please refer to your office Memo No. 1366 dated 12.05.2022 on the

subject cited above.

2

respect:-

1

The following shortcomings have been noticed which may be attended in all

The cost of project as mentioned as 18.98 crore in Sr.No. 1.(iii) of the Part-1
of the proposal folder whereas in online Part-I 18.98 lakhs has been
mentioned.

As per the justification of locating the project two alternative alignments
stated to have been examined but no detail of the rejected site/alternative
alignments have been given. The detail of rejected sites/alternative
alignments are required to be given.

Against the column E (iii) of online Part-I and hard copy, total 2700 man
days have been mentioned whereas 27000 man days has been mentioned in
project detail placed at page no 14 of proposal folders.

Nothing has been mentioned against the column No. M (i) online part-I.
Against the column No 1(v) name of forest have been mentioned whereas
legal status of land is required to be mentioned.

The technical detail of CA site is not found placed with CA scheme, further
the CA Scheme is not on current wage rates. The revised CA scheme on
current wage rates be placed in proposal folders and uploaded on online Part-
IT accordingly.

As per the certificate issued by DFO concerned that the proposed project is at
the distance of 13 Km of Eco Sensitive Zone Talra Wildlife Sanctury and 2
Km form the boundary of Churdhar WL Sanctuary where as per the NOC of
CWLW placed at page No. 85 the project is situated at radial distance of 8
Kms from the boundary of Churdhar WL Sanctuary. Necessary clarification

is required to be made.
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8. The detail as mentioned in district profile against column 14 of online part-II
as well as detail mentioned in column 12 & 13 is not matching with each
other, Progress of CA upto 2022 may be given. .

9. Tittle of Project has not been mentioned in Part-IV & V.

10. The copy of IA is neither found placed in the proposal folder nor found
uploaded in online Part-I.

11 Detail of populations to be benefitted has not been found attached in the
proposal folder.

12. The details of transmission line have not been given. The detail of
transmission i.e. length and width (RoW), the area of forest land proposed
for Transmission line & voltage capacity should be placed in the proposal
folder.

12.  Though, 0.6586 hectare of forest land has been proposed for dumping but no
Muck Dumping plan has been found placed in the proposal folder. The cost
of engineering work and plantation part should also be included in the Muck
Dumpling plan. It must be kept in view that while the cost of plantation is
calculated, it should be on current wage rates.

10.  Most of the documents as placed in proposal folders are photocopies
whereas; all documents are either in original or authenticated copies are
required to be placed in both the proposal folders.

11, Complete proposal be uploaded in single pdf file against additional
information detail in Part-IL.

You are, therefore, requested to make proper scrutiny of the
proposal folders and submit the same after placing all requisite documents
either in original or authenticated copies in order as per the check list.
Further, all relevant documents are required to be uploaded online against
the appropriate columns accordingly. However, the proposal folders as

received with the memo are returned herewith for doing the needful.

Encls. As above. Nodal Ofﬁcer-cjmﬁCCF (FCA%
Olo Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1. (*
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Endst. No.Ft. 48-3768/2018 FCA), Dated Shimia-1, thé

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-

1. DFO Chopal.
2. Hydro More Power Pvt. Ltd. T.R.V. Building, Sector-II, New Shimla HP.

Nodal Officer- 4 APCCF (FCA%’

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1y, /_~



